

CITY OF OAKLAND



2004 SEP -7 PM 12: 27

1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • 3RD FLOOR • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Office of the Mayor Jerry Brown Mayor

Letter of Nomination

(510) 238-3141 FAX: (510) 238-4731 TDD: (510) 839-6451

September 21, 2004

The Honorable City Council
One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Councilmembers:

Upon nomination of the Mayor, the following persons are hereby appointed as members of the following Board or Commission:

Library Advisory Commission

Bridget Berrigan, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning June 24, 2004 and ending June 23, 2007, filling the vacant position formerly held by Wanda Sabir.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Siricerely,

JERRY BROWN

 ····	~	



OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION No	C.M.S.
---------------	--------

RESOLUTION APPOINTING BRIDGET BERRIGAN AS A MEMBER OF THE LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMISSION

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 8064 C.M.S. creates the Library Advisory Commission, whose members are nominated by the Mayor and approved by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 11730 C.M.S. specifies that members of the Library Advisory Commission are to serve three year terms, which are to be staggered so that some appointments will expire every year, and appointments to fill a term of office are only to be for the remainder of that term; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that by the nomination of the Mayor, the following individual is hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

Bridget Berrigan, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning June 24, 2004 and ending June 23, 2007, filling the position formerly held by Wanda Sabir.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES- BRUNNER, WAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND

PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE

NOES-

ABSENT-

ABSTENTION-

ATTEST:

CEDA FLOYD
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California

,		

OBJECTIVE: To become a commissioner on the Library Advisory Board

QUALIFICATIONS

I am an avid reader and have had one or more library cards in my possession since I was five years old. I am also an experienced commission member, having served as a tenant representative on the Oakland Rent Board. I also have completed an internship in the Mayor's Office, which left me with a strong sense of civic pride and duty.

EDUCATION

1962-1966 High School Diploma, Stanbrook Hall Academy, Duluth, Minnesota

1967-1971 BA, Emerson College, Boston, Massachusetts

EMPLOYMENT

1996-now Baker, Arizmendi Bakery, Lakeshore Ave., Oakland.

1986-1996 Human Resources Manager, Whole Earth Access, Berkeley.